Public Document Pack
City of

BRADFORD

Sl . METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

,p-f '-h

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford District Licensing
Panel to be held on Tuesday, 13 September 2022 at
10.00 am in Committee Room 3 - City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee — Councillors

LABOUR INDEPENDENT
M Slater A Hawkesworth
S Cunningham

Notes:

e This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by
contacting the Agenda contact shown below.

e The taking of photographs, flming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed
except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place.
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

e If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the
officer named at the foot of that agenda item.

From:

Bryn Roberts

Interim Director of Legal and Governance
Agenda Contact: Farzana Mughal
Phone: 07811 504164

E-Mail: farzana.mughal@bradford.gov.uk



A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

(Members Code of Conduct — Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted members on matters
to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure must include the nature of the

interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes apparent to the

member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1) Members must consider their interests, and act according to the following:

Type of Interest

Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests

Other Registrable Interests
(Directly Related)

OR

Non-Registrable Interests
(Directly Related)

Other Registrable Interests
(Affects)

OR

Non-Registrable Interests
(Affects)

You must:

Disclose the interest; not participate in the
discussion or vote; and leave the meeting unles
you have a dispensation.

Disclose the interest; speak on the item only if ti
public are also allowed to speak but otherwise
not participate in the discussion or vote; and
leave the meeting unless you have a
dispensation.

Disclose the interest; remain in the meeting,
participate and vote unless the matter affects th
financial interest or well-being

(a) to a greater extent than it affects the
financial interests of a majority of inhabitants
the affected ward, and

(b) a reasonable member of the public
knowing all the facts would believe that it
would affect your view of the wider public
interest; in which case speak on the item onl)
if the public are also allowed to speak but
otherwise not do not participate in the
discussion or vote; and leave the meeting
unless you have a dispensation.

(2) Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned or their

spouse/partner.

(3) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must not vote in
decisions on, or which might affect, budget calculations, and must disclose at
the meeting that this restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with
these requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the Local
Government Finance Act 1992.

(4) Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council Standing Order

44.



2. INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS
(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by contacting
the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports and background papers
may be restricted.
Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper should be
made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director whose name is shown
on the front page of the report.

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if you wish to

appeal.
(Farzana Mughal - 07811 504164)
B. BUSINESS ITEMS
3. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE, WISHBONE TAP, 60 LOW STREET, 1-72

KEIGHLEY, BD21 3PT

The Assistant Director Waste, Fleet and Transport Services will present a report
(Document “G”) which outlines an application for the grant of a premises licence for
the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and the provision of
regulated entertainment indoors and outdoors in respect of Wishbone Tap,

60 Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3PT.

Recommended —
Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in
the report (Document “G”) and, after hearing interested parties, determine the
related application.
(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)
4. APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PERSONAL LICENCE 73 -88
The Assistant Director, The Assistant Director, Waste, Fleet and Transport Services
will present a report (Document “H”) which invites Members to consider a personal
licence holder, who has been convicted of a relevant offence (Section 132A of the
Licensing Act 2003).

Recommended -

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in
the report (Document “H”’) and determine what action should be taken.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3/

City of

¥ BRADFORD

Sk P METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of the Assistant Director Waste, Fleet & Transport
Services to the meeting of the Bradford District Licensing
Panel to be held on 13 September 2022

Subject:

Application for a Premises Licence for Wishbone Tap, 60 Low Street, Keighley,
BD21 3PT.

Summary statement:

Application for the grant of a premises licence for the sale of alcohol for
consumption on and off the premises and the provision of regulated entertainment
indoors & outdoors.

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act 2010.

Sue Spink Portfolio:

Assistant Director

Waste, Fleet & Transport Services Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact: Melanie McGurk Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Phone: (01274) 431873
E-mail:melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk Corporate

Page 1



21

2.2

23

24

2.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
Ward: Keighley Central
SUMMARY
The application is for the grant of a premises licence for the sale of alcohol for
consumption on & off the premises and the provision of regulated entertainment
indoors & outdoors.
BACKGROUND
The applicant
Wishbone Tap Ltd. A copy of the application is included at Appendix 1.
The Premises
Wishbone Tap, 60 Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3PT.
Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor
Mrs Emma Chapman.
Application

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence. The operating schedule
describes the following as the relevant licensable activities applied for:

o Sale of alcohol
o Provision of regulated entertainment

Hours of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday: 11.00 to 00.00
Christmas Eve: 11.00 to 01.00
New Years Eve: 11.00 to 01.00

Performance of live music indoors & outdoors and playing of recorded music
indoors

Monday to Thursday: 19.00 to 22.00
Friday & Saturday: 12.00 to 23.00
Sunday: 12.00 to 22.00

Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives
a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by:

CCTV will be installed, inside and also outside at front and back of premises.

Page 2



2.6

b)

d)

Report to the Licensing Panel
Happy to join any Pub Watch scheme or scheme run by the local police.
Ensure adequate numbers of staff to oversee the site during our open hours.

Public safety will be achieved by:

The premises fronts onto a well-lit pedestrian area in the town centre and we will
ensure good lighting at the rear of the building. We aim to provide drinks for the
modern drinker, we find modern drinkers to be focused on flavour and character
of drinks versus just the alcohol. We will price these modern drinks accordingly
which aims and appeals to a more cultured clientele.

Fire Risk Assessments will be carried out and we will have a written health &
safety policy in place.

Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;

We will ask our customers to be polite and respectful to our neighbours and
neighbouring businesses. We plan to call last orders at 22.00 most evenings to
give customers plenty of time to leave in an orderly manner. Refusing to serve
intoxicated customers.

Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;

No under 18’s after 18.00. Before 18.00 to be accompanied by a parent,
guardian or responsible adult. CCTV is in all public areas of the premises.
Ensure staff are trained to enforce the Challenge 21/25 scheme.

General — all four licensing objectives

We will ensure all staff members are trained and confident in their knowledge of
the licensing objectives and have a good understanding of what is and what isn’t
permitted on the premises. All permanent full time staff will be made personal
licence holders so that the required knowledge can be gained.

Relevant Representations Received

Individual, Body or Business

A representation has been received from a local business, which raises concerns of
noise nuisance from regulated entertainment causing disturbance to residents in
the living accommodation and also to the health care business which runs 24 hours
a day.

Safety concerns for female staff are also raised with reference to the crime rate in
the area and the potential for intoxicated individuals to cause nuisance.

The representation is attached at Appendix 2.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Legal Appraisal

Page 3



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

7.1

Report to the Licensing Panel
The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder

b) public safety

c) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”
a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4,
(prevention of crime and disorder) and Part 6 (prevention of public nuisance).

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

There are no apparent finance or resource implications.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.
LEGAL APPRAISAL

Referred to in part 3 of this report.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.

Page 4



7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

1.7

7.8

9.1

Report to the Licensing Panel
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS

There are no apparent implications.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance
with the general interest. The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

TRADE UNION

Not applicable.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.

IMPLICATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE

There are no apparent implications.

ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT

There are no apparent implications.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.

OPTIONS

Members may:

(@) Grant a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

Page 5



9.2

10.

11.

12.

Report to the Licensing Panel

(b) Grant a premises licence subject to such additional conditions relating to
achievement of the licensing objectives as members think fit; or

(c) Refuse the application for a premises licence.

Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision

with regard to the certificate or to any conditions or restrictions attached by

Members they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this

report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related

application.

APPENDICES

1. Application form received 13 June 2022. In the interests of economy this
document has been sent to Members of the Panel only. A public inspection
copy is available in Committee Secretariat, Room 112, City Hall, Bradford).

2. Representation from a local business.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Application form, plan etc.

Page 6



Appendix 1a

Bradford
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

City of Bradford MDC

www bBradiord. gov. uk

For help contact
licensingteam@bradford.gov.uk
Telephone: 01274 432240

*required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Wishbone Tap

Are you an agent acting on behalfofthe applicant?

O Yes (¢ No
Applicant Details
*First name Adrian

* Family name Chapman

* E-mail info@wishbonebrewery.co.uk

01535600412

Main telephone number

Othertelephone number

[X] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

—~

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (o Yes " No
the UKwith Companies
House?

Registration number 13963704

Business name Wishbone Tap Limited

VATnumber GB 410114079

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots ofthem. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalfor on behalfofa business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

Asole traderis a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 7

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009


mcgurkm
Typewriter
Appendix 1a


Continued from previous page...
Your position in the business
Home country

Registered Address

Building number or name

Director

United Kingdom

Elisa Brown Accounting

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Street Central Place
District Clayton

City or town Bradford
County or administrative arca |West Yorkshire
Postcode BD14 6aZ
Country United Kingdom
Section 2 of21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/'we, as named in section 1,apply for a premises licence under section 17 ofthe Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 ofthe Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description ofthe premises?

(¢ Address (" OSmap reference

Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

(" Description

60

Low Street

Keighley

West Yorkshire

BD21 3PT

United Kingdom

I

9,600

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 8




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ ] Anindividual orindividuals

Y

Alimited company/ limited liability partnership
Apartnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Arecognised club

Acharity

The proprietor ofan educational establishment

Ahealth service body

Aperson who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O OO0O000a0aad

2000 (c14)in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

Aperson who isregistered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 ofthe Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on ofa regulated
activity (within the meaning ofthat Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chiefofficer of police ofa police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

Iam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use ofthe premises for licensable activities

[] Tam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

Tam making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case ofa
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Adrian Chapman

Details

Registered number (where
applicable)

Description ofapplicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 9

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Owner

Address

Building number or name l!

Street James Avenue
District Eastbumn
City or town Keighley

County or administrative area |West Yorkshire

Postcode BD20 8UE

Country IUnited Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail mfo@wishbonebrewery.co.uk

Telephone number

Other telephone number

*Date of birth [ /l./ -
mm Yyyy

dd

* Nationality !

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Emma Chapman

Details

Registered number (where
applicable)

Description ofapplicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Owner

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 10




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name .

Street ’James Avenue ‘
District Eastburn
City or town IKeighley ‘

County or administrative area ’West Yorkshire

Postcode BD20 8UE

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

Email info@wishbonebrewery.co.uk

Telephone number

Other telephone number

*Date of birth I 1Al Al
dd

mm YYyy
* Nationality -

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

| Remove this applicant

| Add another applicant ]
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the / /
premises licence to start? 01 09 2022

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, / /
when do youwantittoend 4

mm yyyy

Provide a general description ofthe premises

Forexample the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies ofalcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption ofthese off- supplies you must include a description of where the place willbe and its proximity to the

premises.

We are tuming 60 Low Street into a Pub, we aim to have the bar located on the ground floor and extra seating on the first
floor. There will be a small Beer Yard / Garden at the rear which we will fence in to secure. We will be doing on and offsales

from the premises.

Page 11

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

" Yes (¢ No
Section 7 of21
PROVISION OF FILMS
See guidance on regulated entertaimment
Will you be providing films?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 8§ of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

No

o)

" Yes

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?
(¢ Yes " No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |:| End ’: (e.g.,16:00)and only give details for the days
ofthe week when you intend the premises
Start 19:00 End |22:00 to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start {19:00 End [22:00

Page 12

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
o — ol —
fa
THURSDAY
o — a [
Ea
FRIDAY
sart [ ] ma [
fa
SATURDAY
san [ ] o [
Star Fad
SUNDAY
Start [12:00 End [22:00
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. hdoors may
(" Indoors (" Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type ofactivity to be authorised, ifnot already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Amplified music indoors, if outdoors music would be acoustic (not amplified).

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 13

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

(® Yes

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start

Start
TUESDAY

Start

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start
THURSDAY

Start

Start
FRIDAY

Start

Start
SATURDAY

Start

Start
SUNDAY

Start

Start

N
1

" No

19:00

19:00

19:00

19:00

12:00

| BB AL B

12:00

12:00

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

22:00

22:00

22:00

22:00

23:00

| BB AL

23:00

22:00

Will the playing ofrecorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

(¢ Indoors

7

Outdoors

(" Both

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00)and only give details for the days
ofthe week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Ihdoors may
include a tent.

State type ofactivity to be authorised, ifnot already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

DJ/ Music Quiz/ Vinyl listening party, all amplified and only Indoors.

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 14




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing ofrecorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 14 of21

LATENIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 15 0f21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
(¢ Yes (" No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End ’: (e.g.,16:00)and only give details for the days

ofthe week when you intend the premises
Start |11:00 End ]00:00 to be used for the activity.

Page 15

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
s [ ] i [
fn
WEDNESDAY
o — o [
fnd
THURSDAY
sart [ ] ma [
fa
FRIDAY
Y — o [
Star Fad
SATURDAY
Start [11:00 End |00:00
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [11:00 End |00:00
Will the sale ofalcohol be for consumption: Ifthe sale ofalcoholis for consumption on
the premises select on, ifthe sale ofalcohol
(" On the premises (" Offthe premises (e Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. Ifthe sale ofalcohol s for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply ofalcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Licensed until 01:00 Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve

Page 16

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name Imea ‘
Family name |Chapman ‘
Date of birth E /|| / -

dd mm Vyyy
Enter the contact's address
Building number or name ! ‘
Street |James Avenue ‘
District Eastburn
City or town Keighley

County or administrative area |West Yorkshire

Postcode BD20 8UE
Country United Kingdom
Personal Licence number

(if known) 199093

Issuing licensing authority

(lencrvin) Bradford

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form ofthe proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent Ifthe consent form is already submitted, ask

form (ifknown) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its "system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use ofthe
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use ofthe premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start

Start
TUESDAY

Start

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start
THURSDAY

Start

Start
FRIDAY

Start

Start
SATURDAY

Start

Start
SUNDAY

Start

Start

State any seasonal variations

09:00

09:00

09:00

IR:IR;INil

09:00

09:00

09:00

09:00

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

00:00

00:00

00:00

| BB L

00:00

01:00

01:00

00:00

Give timings in 24 hour clock.
(e.g.,16:00)and only give details for the days
ofthe week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

We have stated our maximum hours open to the public which should include drinking-up time, our intentions are to call
last orders at 22:00 to give people plenty oftime to drink up and leave in an orderly fashion.

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 18




Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Open until 02:00 Christmas Eve and new year's Eve

Section 18 0f21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

We will ensure all staffmembers are trained an confident in their knowledge of'the licensing objectives and have a good
understanding of what is and what isn't permitted on the premises. All permanent full-time staff willbe made personal
license holders so that the required knowledge can be gained.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTVwill be installed, inside and also outside at front and back of premises. Happy to join any Pub-watch scheme or
scheme run by the local police.
Ensure adequate numbers of staffto oversee the site during our open hours.

c) Public safety

The premises fronts onto a well lit pedestrian area in the town centre and we will ensure good lighting at the rear ofthe
building. We aim to provide drinks for the modern drinker, we find modermn drinkers to be focused on flavour and character
of drinks versus just the alcohol. We will price these modern drinks accordingly which aims and appeals to a more cultured
clientele.

Fire Risk Assessments will be carried out and we will have a written health &safety policy in place.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We will ask our customers to be polite and respectful to our neighbours and neighbouring businesses. We plan to call last
orders at 22:00 most evenings to give customers plenty oftime to leave in an orderly manner. Refusing to serve intoxicated
customers.

e¢) The protection of children from harm

No under 18's after 18:00. Before 18:00 to be accompanied by a Parent, Guardian or Responsible Adult. CCTVin all public
areas ofthe premises. Ensure staffare trained to enforce the Challenge 21/25 Scheme.

Section 19 0of21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 19

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UKwho:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect ofan application made on or after 6 April 2017 willbecome invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UKand are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies ofthe documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child ofthe
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen ofthe UKand Colonies having the right ofabode in the UK[please see
note below about which sections ofthe passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of'the holder, is a national of'a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. ARegistration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

ofa Furopean Economic Area country or Switzerland.
. APermanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member ofa national ofa European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. Acurrent Biometric Inmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK

. Acurrent passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK has the right ofabode in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK

. Acurrent Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UKor has no time limit on their stay in
the UK when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. Abirth or adoption certificate issued in the UK when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. Abirth or adoption certificate issued in the ChannelIslands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National hsurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. Acertificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 20

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Acurrent passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UKand is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa
licensable activity.

. Acurrent Biometric Inmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UKand is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of'a licensable activity.

. Acurrent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. Acurrent Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
ofthe Immigration (European Economic Area)Regulations 2016,to a person who is not a national ofa
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights ofresidence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proofofpostage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national ofa European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights ofresidence in exercising treaty rights in
the UKincluding:-

. evidence ofthe applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence oftheir relationship with the European Economic Area family member —e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UKor is one
ofthe following ifthey have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(1) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the Furopean Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. Ifthe document copied is a passport, a copy ofthe
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’ signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v)any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UKand is permitted to
work.

Page 21

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
Ifthe document is not a passport, a copy ofthe whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application willnot be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy ofthe documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include n
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https//www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date ofbirth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check willneed to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa
licensable activity.

An online check willnot be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 22

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of'specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays:no licence 1s required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events:no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance ofunamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance ofamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance ofamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance ofamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of(i)a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing ofrecorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing ofrecorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing ofrecorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iit) the health care provider for the hospital.

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 23




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises ofthe local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalfofthe local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises ofthe health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalfofthe health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises ofthe school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalfofthe school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Rateable Value Band No rateable value to £4,300 A£4,301 to £33,000 B£33,001 to £87,000 C£87,001 to £125,000 D
£125,001 and above ERateable Value Band ABCD* E* Application fee £100 £190 £315 £450 £635

In addition, a multiplier will be applied to premises within bands D and E where they are exclusively or primarily in the
business of selling alcohol. * Premises within band D Fee shallbe the application fee or annual charge x 2 * Premises within
band E Fee shallbe the application fee or annual charge x 3

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] 1

« understand Iam not entitled to be issued with a licence ifIdo not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa licensable activity) and that my
licence willbecome invalid ifIcease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPSnamed in this application form is entitled to work in the UK(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and Ihave seen a copy ofhis or her proofofentitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalfofthe applicant?”

*Fullname Adrian Chapman

* Capacity Owner

* Date 13 /o6 /| 2022 |
dd mm yyyy

Fullname Emma Chapman

* Capacity Owner

Page 24

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Date 13|/ ]06]|/| 2022 |
dd mim Yyyy
| Remove this signatory |
| Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go backto https//www.govuk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/bradford/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR APERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |Wishbone Tap

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

EIMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted | ‘

Approval deadline | ‘

Eror message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 25

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Title number YK3352

HM Land Registry
Official copy of

title plan

n
=
<t
()
Qo
L
wv
Q
(9]
C
[
—
()]
u—
Q
1
o
(]
=
>
Q
>
o
3
wn
Q
O]
c
(v}
c
©
.
o

1250
Administrative area West Yorkshire

Bradford

Scale 1

. Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the prior written permission of Ordnance Survey. Licence Number 100026316

Produced by HM Land Registr

©Crown Copyright.

e
£
=

El Sub Sta

Garage

||
warehouse

CARR STREET

College Walk

ooke Lane

A T T T

f————

\

El 5ub S8
i

College Walk

—

Lovi STREET

MARKET PLACE

fficial copy is incomplete without the preceding &%%epggé

This o



Appendix 1b

9l ol vl

Low Street

35

El Sub Bta

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE 1:500 @ Al

FIRE <4
Exir LA

PUB

BAR

CELLA

FIRE e
Bt LN

FIRE LOBBY

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE 1:50 @ A1l

&

2= LI

S0

STORE

M

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

SCALE 1:100 @ Al

1

=T
)

SIEIET]

FIRE P¥
ExirLa/

g

PUBLIC SEATING

D)

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE 1:50 @ A1l

STORE

—

FIRE ESCAPE

EXTINGUISHERS

[EXTINGUISHERS

STORAGE

STAFF

.

SECURE
LANDING

£ KZ &3

2
PUBLIC SEATI

FIRE
SN

®

STAIR

OFFICE

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE 1:50 @ A1l

D

NORTH

REVISION
REV - DATE - DESCRIPTION - (INTIALS)

Project:

Wishbone Brewery
60 Low Street,
Keighley,

BD21 3PT

Drawing Title:

Proposed Floor Plans (Fire)

Drawing status:
CAD reference:
Drawn:

Team:

Date:

Scale:

51 Tulyar Court

Gilstead

PRELIMINARY
N/A

RAL

RAL
01/06/2022
1:50@A1

1 T

Bingley, BD16 3ND

Drawing no:

2022-566-B006

Page 27


mcgurkm_1
Typewriter
Appendix 1b


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2
To, 25/07/2022

Licencing Team,
Department Place

3 Floor Argus Chambers
Hall Ings

Bradford-BD1 1HX

Subject: Public Notice on the application by Mr. Adrian Chapman (60, Low Street,
Keighley, BD21 3PT)for grant of a Premises Licence to the Sale by Retail/ Supply of
ALCOHOL and the provision of LIVE & RECORDED MUSIC.

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing to express my objections to the recent application for the Grant of a
Premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003 at 60 Low Street Keighley- BD21 3PT

Firstly, the application to permit the sale of alcohol on and off the premises from
Sunday to Thursday — 9am till 00.00, Friday and Saturday 09.00 till 01.00AM has
considerable public safety risks. As | am sure you will consider that 10 antisocial
behaviours been reported including Violence and sexual offences in a month on this
post code in 2022. The consumption of alcohol late into the evening, however, will
increase the likelihood of members of the public ignoring the rules and have chances
for more incidents. Currently the premises been minded by the local wardens of the
council and will surely lead excess pressure on them to keep the public Safe.
Exhibits attached.

We are the new owners of 62-64 Low Street, Keighley and recently purchased the
business before this application. We are really concerned as we share the same wall
with 60 Low Street, and we are 24/7 Health care business needs premises access
24/7 Monday to Sunday. The pub on next door leads extra pressure on our staff and
we the directors are more concerned their safety. 2 female staff have already
expressed their concerns and informed that they refuse to work on weekends
considering their safety. Exhibits been presented.

Secondly, the performance of live music (with associated lighting) will potentially
cause more disturbance in this area. 62-64 Low Street is 5 story building including
cellar and attic. We have completed the purchase of this building on 9" May 2022
and allocated the builder on 15" May to convert the building to living
accommodation/ flats. The live music at late nights will surely disturb the residents in
Living accommodation and the health care business runs 24/7. Exhibits presented.

Due the above-mentioned reasons, we would like to make representations to object
this application.

Ibin Paul/ Aneesh Paul Aneesh Paul Ibin Paul

Landlord/ Directors

62-64 Low Street, Keighley -BD21 3PT

Page 29


mcgurkm_2
Typewriter
Appendix 2


INDEX

EXCIBITS :

Sl No: Item
1. Criminal record
2. Statement from Staff
3. Letter from Builder

Page 30




25/07/2022, 10:44 Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

We use cookies to personalise content and ads, and to analyse our traffic. We also share
information about your use of our site with our advertising and analytics partners who may combine it

with other information you’ve provided to them or they've collected from your use of their services.

Postcode Information » England » Yorkshire and The Humber » Keighley » Keighley Central » BD21 »
BD21 3AQ » Local Crime Information

Crimes Committed Near Low Street,
Keighley, BD21 3AQ in April 2022

Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ is within the Keighley policing neighbourhood, under the West Yorkshire
Police force area.

We have found 282 crimes in April 2022 within half a mile of the centre of BD21 3AQ. All crime locations are
approximate for reasons of privacy. Find out more here

Get Notified When This Crime Data Is Updated

Simply fill in this form and we will send you an email each month as we receive new data. You can
unsubscribe at any time.

Enter your email address here

You are viewing crimes during April 2022. If you would like to find information for other months, you can
select them from the dropdown list below. Alternatively, click here to view the previous month or click here to
view the next month .

View resident information for Low Street

B Anti-social behaviour
Bicycle theft

M Burglary
Crim. damage/arson

M Drugs
Other theft

[ Poss. of weapons
Public order

H Robbery
Shoplifting

M Theft from the person
Vehicle crime

B Violence/sexual

M Other crime

Page 31



25/07/2022, 10:44

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Change Month: April 2022 v
e R ¥ i) HETA|V Fark
= Lyl 13
= o MatiVest u?,!f]kb E §6 X
- G = T e
B = 8 5 [ : i
= T - R v
r;: = % = = ° ::;E g @g{s\‘a" !
' H . b s s
% §Ea . / \':_I;.zh
> a’// !
arth { |

. ’ ; / House [ |
Highsuees Halifax S B 8,
. - MatRiERlace - T B
<, : 1]
2]
o
- =
2

42

o [EEQAEES. 5;,. — = !
= ‘.W“!_ g eat ol

'-; 1
Cw',;.l'{h Wailk P it i !
- ik A= S NS - il 4 (=] '
.‘ j;r - == g: Keighfey P "' (.2
- it Al Market 2 [ 2 Great
L"’ i ] * & T Hall = e e s N N
ot “Keighley - e 5 | 5|
Shared = = L\
Church CHUf i = g
13 Way B N
E. "y,
H\'.
e
]
3 = '
ﬁ Marrisans || Leaflet [@QpernStreertMap contributors
Change Month: April 2022 v

Anti-social behaviour

These are the 24 Anti-social behaviour crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street,

Keighley, BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location

April 2022 On or near All Saints Terrace
April 2022 On or near Argyle Street
April 2022 On or near Austin Street
April 2022 On or near Bow Street

April 2022 On or near Bow Street

April 2022 On or near Castle Road
April 2022 On or near Cavendish Street

Page 32



25/07/2022, 10:44

Date

April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022

April 2022

Bicycle theft

These are the 1 Bicycle theft crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Location

On or near Church Street
On or near Church Way
On or near Church Way
On or near East Parade
On or near George's Square
On or near Haynes Street
On or near Lord Street

On or near Mount Street
On or near Parkwood Rise
On or near Sand Street
On or near Shopping Area
On or near Shopping Area
On or near Supermarket
On or near Suresnes Road
On or near Towngate

On or near Towngate

On or near Water Lane

3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date

April 2022

Burglary

Location

Keighley (station)

(STATION - dealt with by British Transport Police)

Latest Outcome

April 2022: Under investigation

These are the 2 Burglary crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21
3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Page 33



25/07/2022, 10:44

Date

April 2022

April 2022

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Location
On or near King Street

On or near Spring Row

Criminal damage and arson

Latest Outcome

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

These are the 23 Criminal damage and arson crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low
Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

Location

On or near Beck Side

On or near Berry Street

On or near Cross Acres Street

On or near Don Street

On or near Earl Street

On or near Earl Street

On or near Fred Street

On or near Further/higher Educational

Building

On or near Hartington Street

On or near Kendal Mellor Court

On or near Parking Area

On or near Parking Area

On or near Roper Street

Latest Outcome

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

identified

April 2022:

April 2022:

identified

April 2022:

identified

April 2022:

April 2022:

identified

April 2022:

identified

April 2022:

identified

April 2022:

identified

April 2022:

identified

Page 34

Under investigation

Awaiting court outcome

Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect

Awaiting court outcome

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect



25/07/2022, 10:44 Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Date Location Latest Outcome
April On or near Russell Street April 2022: Awaiting court outcome
2022
April On or near Shopping Area April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022
April On or near Spencer Street May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022
April On or near Spencer Street April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified
April On or near Spencer Street April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022
April On or near Spruce Street April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified
April On or near Sun Street May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified
April On or near Suresnes Road April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022
April On or near Vernon Court April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified
April On or near Victoria Avenue April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified
Drugs

These are the 5 Drugs crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ.
Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location Latest Outcome
April 2022  On or near Beck Side April 2022: Awaiting court outcome
April 2022  On or near Eagle Street April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

April 2022  On or near Town Hall Street ~ April 2022: Under investigation
April 2022  On or near Towngate April 2022: Local resolution

April 2022  On or near Victoria Avenue May 2022: Local resolution

Other theft
Page 35



25/07/2022, 10:44

3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date

April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022
April 2022

April 2022

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022
These are the 18 Other theft crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21

Location

On or near Back Prospect Place

On or near Church Way
On or near Church Way
On or near Church Way
On or near Church Way
On or near Haynes Street
On or near Henry Street
On or near Parking Area
On or near Parkwood Rise
On or near Parkwood Rise
On or near Spring Row
On or near Sun Street

On or near Supermarket
On or near Supermarket
On or near Temple Row
On or near Town Hall Street
On or near Tyne Street

On or near Water Lane

Possession of weapons

Latest Outcome

April 2022:
April 2022:
April 2022:
April 2022:
April 2022:
April 2022:
April 2022:
April 2022:
April 2022:

April 2022:

Unable to prosecute suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Investigation complete; no suspect identified

Under investigation

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

April 2022:
April 2022:
April 2022:
April 2022:

April 2022:

Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Investigation complete; no suspect identified

Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022:

Investigation complete; no suspect identified

These are the 1 Possession of weapons crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street,
Keighley, BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location
April 2022 On or near East Parade
Public order

Latest Outcome

April 2022: Under investigation

Page 36



25/07/2022, 10:44

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

These are the 44 Public order crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley,
BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date
April
2022
April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

Location

Keighley (station)

(STATION - dealt with by British Transport

Police)

On or near Austin Street

On or near Back Cavendish Street

On or near Berry Street

On or near Bow Street

On or near Castle Road

On or near Castle Road

On or near Cross Emily Street

On or near Cross Emily Street

On or near Eagle Street

On or near Earl Street

On or near Earl Street

On or near Further/higher Educational

Building

On or near Further/higher Educational
Building

On or near Great Northern Road

Latest Outcome

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

May 2022: Local resolution

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

Page 37



25/07/2022, 10:44

Date

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

Location

On or near Hanover Street

On or near Haynes Street

On or near Haynes Street

On or near High Street

On or near High Street

On or near High Street

On or near High Street

On or near Lennie Street

On or near Low Street

On or near Low Street

On or near Market Place

On or near Mount Street

On or near Mount Street

On or near Parking Area

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Latest Outcome

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

Page 38



25/07/2022, 10:44

Date

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

Robbery

Location

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Raven Street

On or near Samuel Street

On or near Sefton Street

On or near Spring Row

On or near Sun Street

On or near Supermarket

On or near Thrush Street

On or near Towngate

On or near Towngate

On or near Victoria Avenue

On or near Water Lane

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Latest Outcome

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Further action is not in the public
interest

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Awaiting court outcome
April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

These are the 2 Robbery crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21
3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date

April 2022

April 2022

Location

On or near Bow Street

On or near Spruce Street

Latest Outcome
April 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
Page 39



25/07/2022, 10:44

Shoplifting

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

These are the 27 Shoplifting crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21

3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location Latest Outcome

April 2022  On or near Bow Street May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022  On or near Church Way April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022  On or near Church Way April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022  On or near Church Way May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022  On or near Church Way April 2022: Awaiting court outcome

April 2022  On or near East Parade April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022  On or near Hanover Street April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022 On or near Hanover Street April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022  On or near Hanover Street April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022  On or near Market Place April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022  On or near Market Place April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022  On or near Market Place April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022  On or near Parking Area April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022  On or near Petrol Station May 2022: Local resolution

April 2022  On or near Shopping Area April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022  On or near Shopping Area April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022  On or near Shopping Area April 2022: Awaiting court outcome

April 2022  On or near Supermarket April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022  On or near Supermarket April 2022: Awaiting court outcome

April 2022  On or near Supermarket April 2022: Local resolution

April 2022  On or near Supermarket April 2022: Awaiting court outcome

April 2022  On or near Supermarket April 2022: Awaiting court outcome

April 2022  On or near Supermarket April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

Page 40



25/07/2022, 10:44 Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Date Location Latest Outcome
April 2022  On or near Supermarket May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022  On or near Supermarket April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022  On or near Supermarket April 2022: Awaiting court outcome
April 2022  On or near Supermarket April 2022: Awaiting court outcome

Theft from the person

These are the 1 Theft from the person crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street,
Keighley, BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location Latest Outcome
April 2022 On or near Supermarket April 2022: Under investigation
Vehicle crime

These are the 5 Vehicle crime crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley,
BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location Latest Outcome
April 2022  On or near Beck Side April 2022: Under investigation
April 2022  On or near Church Way April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

April 2022  On or near Frederick Street April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022  On or near Gisburn Street May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022  On or near Supermarket April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

Violence and sexual offences

These are the 123 Violence and sexual offences crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low
Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location Latest Outcome
April Keighley (station) April 2022: Under investigation
2022 (STATION - dealt with by British Transport

Police)
April On or near Aireworth Street April 2022: Under investigation
2022

Page 41



25/07/2022, 10:44

Date

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Location

On or near All Saints Terrace

On or near All Saints Terrace

On or near Austin Street

On or near Austin Street

On or near Back Cavendish Street

On or near Back Emily Street

On or near Back Emily Street

On or near Barlow Road

On or near Berry Street

On or near Bow Street

On or near Bow Street

On or near Bow Street

On or near Bow Street

On or near Brow Street

On or near Carr Street

On or near Cavendish Street

Latest Outcome

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Under investigation

Page 42



25/07/2022, 10:44

Date

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

Location

On or near Church Street

On or near Church Street

On or near Church Street

On or near Church Street

On or near Church Street

On or near Church Way

On or near Church Way

On or near Don Street

On or near Drake Street

On or near Earl Street

On or near Earl Street

On or near Earl Street

On or near Earl Street

On or near Earl Street

On or near Earl Street

On or near East Parade

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Latest Outcome

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

April 2022:

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022:

April 2022:

Page 43

Under investigation

Under investigation



25/07/2022, 10:44

Date

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

Location

On or near East Parade

On or near Elia Street

On or near Fred Street

On or near Gale Street

On or near Gale Street

On or near Garth Street

On or near Garth Street

On or near Grange Street

On or near Hanover Street

On or near Haynes Street

On or near Haynes Street

On or near Haynes Street

On or near High Street

On or near High Street

On or near High Street

On or near vy Street

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Latest Outcome

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

May 2022: Awaiting court outcome

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

Page 44



25/07/2022, 10:44 Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Date Location Latest Outcome

April On or near King Street May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022

April On or near King Street April 2022: Under investigation

2022

April On or near King Street May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022

April On or near King Street May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022

April On or near King Street May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022

April On or near Lawkholme Crescent April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified

April On or near Lennie Street April 2022: Under investigation

2022

April On or near Leylands Lane May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022

April On or near Market Place April 2022: Under investigation

2022

April On or near Moore Street April 2022: Under investigation

2022

April On or near Mount Street April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022

April On or near Mount Street April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022

April On or near Mount Street April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022

April On or near Nares Street Upper May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022

April On or near Park Terrace May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022

April On or near Park Terrace May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022

Page 45



25/07/2022, 10:44

Date

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

Location

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Rufus Street

On or near Rufus Street

On or near Rufus Street

On or near Rufus Street

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Latest Outcome

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Under investigation

Page 46



25/07/2022, 10:44

Date

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Location

On or near Rufus Street

On or near Rufus Street

On or near Rufus Street

On or near Rufus Street

On or near Russell Street

On or near Russell Street

On or near Samuel Street

On or near Samuel Street

On or near Shopping Area

On or near Spencer Street

On or near Spencer Street

On or near Spencer Street

On or near Spring Row

On or near Spring Row

On or near Spring Row

On or near Sunderland Street

Latest Outcome

April 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
identified

April 2022: Under investigation

Page 47



25/07/2022, 10:44

Date

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

April
2022

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Location

On or near Sunderland Street

On or near Supermarket

On or near Thorpe Street

On or near Towngate

On or near Towngate

On or near Towngate

On or near Tyne Street

On or near Tyne Street

On or near Victoria Avenue

On or near Victoria Park Street

On or near Victoria Park Street

On or near Water Lane

On or near Water Lane

On or near Water Lane

On or near Water Lane

On or near Water Lane

Latest Outcome

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect

identified

April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

April 2022: Under investigation

Page 48



25/07/2022, 10:44 Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Date Location Latest Outcome
April On or near Water Lane April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022
April On or near Water Lane April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified
April On or near Water Lane May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified
April On or near Water Lane April 2022: Under investigation
2022
April On or near Water Lane April 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022
April On or near Water Lane May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022
April On or near Water Lane April 2022: Under investigation
2022
April On or near Waterhouse Street April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified
April On or near Waterhouse Street April 2022: Under investigation
2022
Other crime

These are the 6 Other crime crimes recorded in April 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21
3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location Latest Outcome
April 2022 On or near Gisburn Street April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022  On or near Lawkholme Crescent  April 2022: Under investigation

April 2022 On or near Lennie Street April 2022: Under investigation
April 2022  On or near Parking Area April 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
April 2022 On or near Plover Street April 2022: Under investigation
April 2022  On or near Plover Street April 2022: Under investigation
Change Month: April 2022 v

Page 49



25/07/2022, 10:44 Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - April 2022

Data courtesy of police.uk. See our Data Sources page for more information.

Copyright © 2013-2022 Wired Software Ltd. All rights reserved.

Page 50



25/07/2022, 10:43 Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

We use cookies to personalise content and ads, and to analyse our traffic. We also share
information about your use of our site with our advertising and analytics partners who may combine it

with other information you’ve provided to them or they've collected from your use of their services.

Postcode Information » England » Yorkshire and The Humber » Keighley » Keighley Central » BD21 »
BD21 3AQ » Local Crime Information

Crimes Committed Near Low Street,
Keighley, BD21 3AQ in May 2022

Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ is within the Keighley policing neighbourhood, under the West Yorkshire
Police force area.

We have found 237 crimes in May 2022 within half a mile of the centre of BD21 3AQ. All crime locations are
approximate for reasons of privacy. Find out more here

Get Notified When This Crime Data Is Updated

Simply fill in this form and we will send you an email each month as we receive new data. You can
unsubscribe at any time.

Enter your email address here

You are viewing crimes during May 2022. If you would like to find information for other months, you can
select them from the dropdown list below. Alternatively, click here to view the previous month .

View resident information for Low Street

B Anti-social behaviour
Bicycle theft

M Burglary
Crim. damage/arson

M Drugs
Other theft

M Poss. of weapons
Public order

Il Robbery
Shoplifting

M Theft from the person
Vehicle crime

H Violence/sexual

M Other crime

Page 51



25/07/2022, 10:43 Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Change Month: May 2022 v
| o 3 . .
K T
g' i College Way ) .
e
(] ] » -
2 = (- : &
o w“ o H . _gP
w z ,r‘/
5 L, -
3 E LN i \
t & ..'I ||
comg B @R et T |
= HighSt 10 ' Halifax 0 Y B '
— - SR £z MatEtBlace - :-5 ;ﬂ B
6143 S : = : £ |
- P - B |
L rhwakT T 2 (g
® gy & Keighle KT [ R}
Salvation . l o - bl Ml.als“rlnat:1II & S = IE1 c
o N Cgrmlge L ()2 * s
b e Pieghiey - = el : £ L3
Shared = ! = =
} i Church Chufan s = -
& A ey, i !
g B
FE_ o .
- 2 v .
Ll
L]
ar
= =
- 1
Queber = Morrisans
Housef 2 : a Longcroft
. &Eﬁ S?f‘ f;f;'?'r"'-"-' Fa) 5
- ey Loy
[r 1 : Leaflet | © OpenStreetMap contributors
Change Month: May 2022 v

Anti-social behaviour
These are the 19 Anti-social behaviour crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street,
Keighley, BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location

May 2022 On or near Back Cavendish Street
May 2022 On or near Bedford Street

May 2022 On or near Church Way

May 2022 On or near George's Square

May 2022 On or near Hanover Street

May 2022 On or near Kendal Mellor Court
May 2022 On or near Leith Street

Page 52



25/07/2022, 10:43

Date

May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022

May 2022

Bicycle theft

These are the 3 Bicycle theft crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21
3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date
May 2022
May 2022

May 2022

Burglary

Location

On or near Gordon Street
On or near Rufus Street

On or near Towngate

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Location

On or near Lord Street

On or near Lord Street

On or near Low Street

On or near Low Street

On or near Market Place
On or near Mount Street

On or near Raven Street
On or near Supermarket

On or near Town Hall Street
On or near Vernon Court
On or near Waterhouse Street

On or near Wilkin Street

Latest Outcome
May 2022: Under investigation
May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

These are the 7 Burglary crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21
3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date

May
2022

May
2022

Location

On or near Ann Street

On or near Back Broomfield Street

Latest Outcome

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

Page 53



25/07/2022, 10:43

Date

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

Location

On or near Mount Street

On or near Mulberry Street

On or near Supermarket

On or near Thorpe Street

On or near Town Hall Street

Criminal damage and arson

Latest Outcome

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Under investigation

These are the 18 Criminal damage and arson crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low
Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date
May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

Location
Keighley (station)
(STATION - dealt with by British Transport

Police)

Keighley (station)

(STATION - dealt with by British Transport

Police)

On or near Back Broomfield Road

On or near Back Broomfield Road

On or near Back Prospect Place

On or near Church Way

On or near Cross Acres Street

On or near Fred Street

Latest Outcome

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

Page 54

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Under investigation



25/07/2022, 10:43

Date

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

Drugs

Location

On or near Hospital

On or near Leylands Lane

On or near Leylands Lane

On or near Parking Area

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Summit Street

On or near Supermarket

On or near Tyne Street

On or near Well Street

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Latest Outcome

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Under investigation

These are the 9 Drugs crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ.
Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

Location

On or near Austin Street

On or near Back Broomfield Street

On or near Back Cavendish Street

On or near Brow Street

Latest

Outcome

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Under investigation

Page 55



25/07/2022, 10:43 Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Date Location Latest Outcome
May On or near Castle Road May 2022: Local resolution
2022
May On or near Hanover Street May 2022: Under investigation
2022
May On or near Suresnes Road May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
2022
May On or near Theatre/concert Hall May 2022: Under investigation
2022
May On or near Vernon Court May 2022: Under investigation
2022

Other theft

These are the 10 Other theft crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21
3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location Latest Outcome

May 2022  On or near Barlow Road May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Bow Street May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
May 2022  On or near Church Way May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Church Way May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
May 2022  On or near Church Way May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
May 2022  On or near Church Way May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near High Street May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Lawkholme Lane May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Moore Street May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
May 2022  On or near Supermarket May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Possession of weapons

These are the 4 Possession of weapons crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street,
Keighley, BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location Latest Outcome

Page 56



25/07/2022, 10:43

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Date Location

May 2022 On or near High Street

May 2022 On or near Market Place

May 2022 On or near Parking Area

May 2022 On or near Parking Area
Public order

Latest Outcome

May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Local resolution

May 2022: Under investigation

These are the 37 Public order crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley,
BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date

May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022

May 2022

Location

On or near Ann Street

On or near Ann Street

On or near Back Broomfield Road

On or near Berry Street

On or near Bow Street

On or near Bow Street

On or near Bow Street

On or near Brook Street

On or near Brow Street

On or near Church Street

On or near Cross Acres Street
On or near Devonshire Street
On or near Drewry Road

On or near East Parade

On or near East Parade

On or near George's Square
On or near Half Street

On or near High Street

Latest Outcome

May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:
May 2022:

May 2022:

Page 57

Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Under investigation
Under investigation
Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Under investigation
Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Under investigation
Under investigation
Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Under investigation
Under investigation
Investigation complete; no suspect identified

Investigation complete; no suspect identified



25/07/2022, 10:43

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Date Location Latest Outcome

May 2022 On or near High Street May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022 On or near Leylands Lane May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022 On or near Market Place May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022 On or near Moore Street May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022 On or near Moore Street May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022 On or near Mount Street May 2022: Awaiting court outcome

May 2022 On or near Parkwood Rise May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022 On or near Parkwood Rise May 2022: Awaiting court outcome

May 2022 On or near Petrol Station May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022 On or near Petrol Station May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022 On or near Pheasant Street May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022 On or near Sand Street May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022 On or near Shopping Area May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022 On or near Sunderland Street May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022 On or near Supermarket May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022 On or near Supermarket May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022 On or near Supermarket May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022 On or near Thrush Street May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022 On or near Towngate May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Robbery

These are the 4 Robbery crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21
3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location Latest Outcome

May 2022  On or near Brow Street May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Town Hall Street May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
May 2022  On or near Towngate May 2022: Under investigation

Page 58



25/07/2022, 10:43

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Date Location Latest Outcome
May 2022  On or near Towngate May 2022: Under investigation
Shoplifting

These are the 18 Shoplifting crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21

3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location Latest Outcome

May 2022  On or near Bow Street May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022  On or near Church Way May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Church Way May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022  On or near Church Way May 2022: Local resolution

May 2022  On or near Church Way May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022  On or near East Parade May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Hanover Street May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Market Place May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022  On or near Parking Area May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022  On or near Shopping Area May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022  On or near Shopping Area May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Shopping Area May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Supermarket May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Supermarket May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Supermarket May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022  On or near Supermarket May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022  On or near Supermarket May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022  On or near Temple Row May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
Theft from the person

These are the 1 Theft from the person crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street,
Keighley, BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Page 59



25/07/2022, 10:43

Date Location
May 2022 On or near Shopping Area
Vehicle crime

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Latest Outcome

May 2022: Under investigation

These are the 7 Vehicle crime crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley,
BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date

May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022
May 2022

May 2022

Location

On or near Church Way

On or near Hanover Street
On or near Heber Street

On or near Parkwood Rise
On or near Sunderland Street
On or near Sunderland Street

On or near Supermarket

Violence and sexual offences

Latest Outcome

May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified
May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

These are the 98 Violence and sexual offences crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low
Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

Location

On or near Aireworth Street

On or near Aireworth Street

On or near Alice Street

On or near Alice Street

On or near Ann Street

On or near Back Cavendish Street

Latest Outcome

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect

May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Under investigation

May 2022: Under investigation

Page 60



25/07/2022, 10:43

Date

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Location

On or near Back Cavendish Street

On or near Barlow Road

On or near Barlow Road

On or near Belgrave Road

On or near Berry Lane

On or near Bow Street

On or near Bow Street

On or near Bow Street

On or near Brook Street

On or near Broomfield Place

On or near Broomfield Place

On or near Broomfield Place

On or near Broomfield Place

On or near Castle Road

On or near Church Street

On or near Church Street

Latest Outcome

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

Page 61

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect

Under investigation



25/07/2022, 10:43

Date

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

Location

On or near Church Street

On or near Church Street

On or near Church Street

On or near Church Street

On or near Church Street

On or near Cross Emily Street

On or near Cross Emily Street

On or near Drake Street

On or near Drake Street

On or near Drill Street

On or near Eagle Street

On or near Eagle Street

On or near Eagle Street

On or near Eagle Street

On or near East Parade

On or near East Parade

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Latest Outcome

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

May 2022:

Page 62

Unable to prosecute suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect



25/07/2022, 10:43

Date

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Location

On or near East Parade

On or near East Parade

On or near East Parade

On or near Further/higher Educational

Building

On or near Further/higher Educational
Building

On or near Further/higher Educational
Building

On or near Further/higher Educational

Building

On or near Hanover Street

On or near Henry Street

On or near High Street

On or near Kensington Street

On or near Lawkholme Lane

On or near Leylands Lane

On or near Lord Street

On or near Lord Street

On or near Market Place

Latest Outcome

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

Page 63

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect



25/07/2022, 10:43

Date

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Location

On or near Market Place

On or near Market Place

On or near Mount Street

On or near Mulberry Street

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Parkwood Rise

On or near Petrol Station

On or near Pheasant Street

On or near Pheasant Street

On or near Pheasant Street

On or near Raven Street

On or near Samuel Street

Latest Outcome

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

Page 64

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Awaiting court outcome

Investigation complete; no suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Investigation complete; no suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect



25/07/2022, 10:43

Date

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

May
2022

Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Location

On or near Shopping Area

On or near Shopping Area

On or near Sports/recreation Area

On or near Sports/recreation Area

On or near Summit Street

On or near Supermarket

On or near Supermarket

On or near Suresnes Road

On or near Temple Row

On or near Temple Street

On or near Theatre/concert Hall

On or near Thorpe Street

On or near Thorpe Street

On or near Thorpe Street

On or near Thorpe Street

On or near Thrush Street

Latest Outcome

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

identified

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

May 2022:

Page 65

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Investigation complete; no suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Unable to prosecute suspect

Under investigation

Under investigation

Under investigation



25/07/2022, 10:43 Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022

Date Location Latest Outcome
May On or near Town Hall Street May 2022: Under investigation
2022
May On or near Town Hall Street May 2022: Under investigation
2022
May On or near Towngate May 2022: Under investigation
2022
May On or near Towngate May 2022: Under investigation
2022
May On or near Towngate May 2022: Under investigation
2022
May On or near Towngate May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified
May On or near Towngate May 2022: Under investigation
2022
May On or near Tyne Street May 2022: Under investigation
2022
May On or near Victoria Park Street May 2022: Under investigation
2022
May On or near Water Lane May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified
May On or near Well Street May 2022: Unable to prosecute suspect
2022
May On or near Wood Street May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect
2022 identified
Other crime

These are the 2 Other crime crimes recorded in May 2022 within half a mile of Low Street, Keighley, BD21
3AQ. Click the tabs above to view crimes in other categories.

Date Location Latest Outcome
May 2022 On or near Low Street May 2022: Investigation complete; no suspect identified

May 2022 On or near Theatre/concert Hall May 2022: Under investigation

Page 66



25/07/2022, 10:43 Local Crime Information for Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3AQ - May 2022
Change Month: May 2022 v

Data courtesy of police.uk. See our Data Sources page for more information.

Copyright © 2013-2022 Wired Software Ltd. All rights reserved.

Page 67



Fu
i C
OBJECTION LETTER s

SUBJECT:

Public Notice on the application by Mr. Adrian Chapman (60, Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3PT)
for grant of a Premises Licence to the Sale by Retail/ Supply of ALCOHOL and the provision of
LIVE & RECORDED MUSIC.

Dear Sir/ Ma'am,

I, Anu Paul, Office Manager, and all employees of Well Care 24/7 Ltd. (62-64, Low Street, Keighley, BD21
3PT), OBJECT to Mr Adrian Chapman's application for a premises licence to sell alcohol retail and provide
live and recorded music at our neighbouring property (60, Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3PT).

Since we are a company that provides services te nursing homes and care facilities around-the-clock, our
staff will be working in the office 24/7 and we frequently need to schedule training sessions and
seminars for nurses and health care assistants. If the sale and supply of alcohol and live and recorded
music is granted or permitted at our very next door, it will be a nuisance with restrictions on our
movements.

Since the majority of our office staff and on-call staff are FEMALES and access our office around the
clock, it really can feel insecure when drunk people are nearby extremely late at night. Particularly, the
area's crime rate is rather high.

Therefore, |/We STRONGLY OBJECT to Mr Adrian Chapman's application for the issuance of a Premises
Licence to the Sale by Retail/ Supply of ALCOHOL and the Provision of LIVE & RECORDED MUSIC at our
adjacent premises (60, Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3PT).

Thank you in advance
Kind Regards,

Mrs. ANU PAUL

OFFICE Manager

Well Care 24/7 Ltd.

62-64 Low Street,

Keighley, BD21 3PT

e-mail: info@wellcare247.org
DATE: 25/07/2022

PLACE: Keighley

Page 68



FE

OBJECTION LETTER W
SUBJECT: .
Public Notice on the application by Mr. Adrian Chapman (60, Low Strect, Keighley, BD21 3PT)

for grant of a Premises Licence to the Sale by Retail/ Supply of ALCOHOL and the provision of

LIVE & RECORDED MUSIC.

Dear Sir/ Ma’am,

tment Manager and all staff working with Well Care 24/7 Ltd.
BD21 3PT) OBJECT on the Public Notice on the application by

premises (60, Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3PT) for grant
sion of LIVE &

I, Soumya Paul, HR/ Recrui
(62-64, Low Street, Keighley,

Mr. Adrian Chapman at our adjacent
of a Premises Licence to the Sale by Retail/ Supply of ALCOHOL and the provi

RECORDED MUSIC.

Since we are a 24/7 Nursing Home/ Care Home serving agency with our staff accessing and
working at our office round-the-clock, it will be a nuisance if the sale and supply of Alcohol and
Live & Recorded Music is granted/ permitted at our very next door, with restriction of movement

including unsightly impact on the locality, crime etc.

Our office staff and the on-call staffs are mostly FEMALES working / accessing our office round-
the-clock, which feels insecure when intoxicated people are around our premises very late at night.

So, I/ We STRONGLY OBJECT on the Public Notice on the application by Mr. Adrian Chapman
at our adjacent premises (60, Low Street, Keighley, BD21 3PT) for grant of a Premises Licence to
the Sale by Retail/ Supply of ALCOHOL and the provision of LIVE & RECORDED MUSIC.

Thanking you for your very supportive action.

Kind Regards,

Mrs. SOUMYA PAUL

HR/ Recruitment Manager
Well Care 24/7 Ltd.

62-64 Low Street,

Keighley, BD21 3PT

e-mail: info@wellcare247.org

DATE: 25/07/2022
PLACE: Keighley

Page 69



\)

TLT Gl T

. EST.1975 |
Nick Uschakow - 7A Hospital Road, Riddlesden, Keighley, West Yorkshire. BD20 5P 07766 656883 / 01535 663603

/'.BI‘A.IA.,
LL/L¢ ) o

SN kFexs4re7 Bpll T
Dexa . Pradninds F=ppurssion

Tern 70 BeaDsto Dz&(@ﬁ/’ Gl

MY RAMNE (D5 MICK USLHAKOY m A Baudel. .

WELLCACE 247 HAD LondAcTel) ME od 1555 2022

W hat Leetrion D bL-bb La0 SEKE St

THEY ASSIGMNER ME D MY ALFTET To LoulilT

TP Aooes  As L./J//'Ué Ao DATION |, LA Hande DEAWN
UE DLAET PANS AnD Deromiss — Rre Sugmﬁ'Td) (€.
IOLM\JNWQ e s (on TS e

IF Bov Ledinie ANLT HeE

e fce Matusng ﬂ_mse D0 NE™
HEATH . —

Lezar s

' anner
Page 70 Scanned with CamSc



Wishbone Tap

City of

'BRADFORD

METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

T/ 9bed

1

I

= |

wm==ssssssss=msns T n @
\.J_:—I

B

y

|_":

Car Park B
i W ,

;!

I

I

c-h'l.l'r‘:h Walk N v - i

g Scale 1:827 [ Burlineton.

Market

KEIGHLEY

Car Park

I. :I : | : II

Warehouse

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council
City Hall, Centenary Square, Bradford BD1 1HY

© Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 0100019304
Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government

Date Printed - 03 August 2022




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4/
.pF.':’L. City of

e’ BRADFORD

ey METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUMNCIL
Lo~

Report of the Assistant Director Waste, Fleet & Transport
Services to the meeting of the Bradford District Licensing
Panel to be held on 13 September 2022

Subject:
To invite the panel to consider a personal licence holder, who has

been convicted of a relevant offence (Section 132A of the Licensing Act
2003).

Summary statement:

The Licensing Panel are asked to consider a personal licence

following a conviction of a relevant offence by the holder of that licence.
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act 2010.

Susan Spink Portfolio:
Assistant Director
Waste, Fleet & Transport Services Neighbourhoods & Community Safety

Report Contact: Melanie McGurk Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Senior Licensing Officer
Phone: (01274) 431873 Corporate

E-mail: melanie.mcqurk@bradford.gov.uk

Page 73



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Report to the Licensing Panel

SUMMARY

The Licensing Panel are asked to consider a personal licence
following a conviction of a relevant offence by the holder of that licence.

BACKGROUND
Personal Licence

Personal licences are issued by the Licensing Authority where the applicant
resides, and applicants must hold an accredited licensing qualification. Once
granted, a personal licence remains valid unless surrendered, suspended, revoked
or declared forfeit by the Courts.

A personal licence was granted to Mr Aziz Salah Abdullah on 24 July 2019.
A copy of the personal licence is attached at Appendix 1.

Since 06 April 2017, a Licensing Authority which issued a Personal Licence is

now able to suspend (for up to 6 months) or revoke a Personal Licence,

where the Licensing Authority becomes aware that an individual holding a

personal licence has been convicted of a relevant offence or a foreign

offence, a foreign offence being an equivalent offence committed in any place other
than England and Wales, or if the holder has been required to pay an

immigration penalty. This is a discretionary power.

A list of relevant offences is attached at Appendix 2.

LA 2003 Section 128 provides that where the holder of a personal licence is
charged with a relevant offence, he must, produce to the court the personal licence,
or notify the court of the existence of the personal licence and the identity of the
relevant licensing authority and of the reasons why he cannot produce the licence.
A person commits an offence if he fails, without reasonable excuse, to comply with
this section.

The Licensing Authority has been unable to obtain information from West Yorkshire
Magistrates Court, as to whether Mr Abdullah disclosed to the Court that he holds a
personal licence.

LA 2003 Section 132 places an obligation on the licence holder to notify the
Licensing Authority of any conviction of a relevant offence. A person commits an
offence if he fails, without reasonable excuse, to comply with this section.

The Licensing Authority was notified by West Yorkshire Trading Standards that the
personal licence holder had been convicted of a relevant offence as defined in
Schedule 4 of the Act. Mr Abdullah did not inform the Council as Licensing
Authority of the relevant offence.

EF

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 74



2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

Report to the Licensing Panel

Details of the offence are attached at Appendix 3.

Where the Licensing Authority becomes aware that a holder of a Personal Licence
has been convicted of a relevant offence or foreign offence and is considering
revocation or suspension of the licence, notice must be sent to the holder of the
Personal Licence inviting the Personal Licence Holder to make representations
regarding the conviction within 28 days. This notice cannot be sent until after the
period for lodging an appeal against the conviction for a relevant offence has
passed. Where an appeal has been lodged, it must be decided and the conviction
upheld in order for the Licensing Authority to exercise its powers.

The West Yorkshire Magistrates convicted Mr Abdullah of the offence of Fraudulent
trading by sole trader - Fraud Act 2006 —S9(1)

Mr Abdullah pleaded guilty to the offence on 16 June 2022.

The court sentenced Mr Abdullah to 6 months custody.

A copy of the notice served on Mr Abdullah is attached at Appendix 4.
Mr Abdullah has not responded to the notice.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

c) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

LA2003 Section 132A This section applies where a licensing authority has granted
a personal licence and it becomes aware that the holder of the licence has been, at
any time before or after the grant of the licence—

(a) convicted of any relevant offence or foreign offence, or

(b) required to pay an immigration penalty.

The relevant licensing authority may—
(a)suspend the licence for a period not exceeding six months, or

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 75



3.4

71

7.2

Report to the Licensing Panel
(b)revoke the licence.

If the relevant licensing authority is considering whether to suspend or revoke the
licence, the authority must give notice to the licence holder.

The notice must invite the licence holder to make representations regarding—
(a)the relevant offence, foreign offence or immigration penalty that has caused the
relevant licensing authority to issue the notice,

(b)any decision of a court under section 129 or 130 in relation to the licence, and
(c)any other relevant information (including information regarding the licence
holder's personal circumstances).

The licence holder may make representations to the relevant licensing authority
within the period of 28 days beginning with the day the notice was issued.

Before deciding whether to suspend or revoke the licence the Licensing Authority
must consider:

a) any representations made by the licence holder

b) any decision of a court to forfeit or suspend the personal licence of which the
licensing authority is aware, or any suspension of that decision on appeal; and

c) any other information which the authority considers relevant.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4
(prevention of crime and disorder).

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

There are no apparent finance or resource implications.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.
LEGAL APPRAISAL

Referred to in part 3 of this report.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS

EF

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 76



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

9.1

Report to the Licensing Panel
There are no apparent implications.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to pay due regard to the prevention of crime and
disorder objective referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance
with the general interest. The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

TRADE UNION

Not applicable.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Not applicable.

IMPLICATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE

There are no apparent implications.

ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT

There are no apparent data protection or information security implications.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.

OPTIONS

Members may:

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 77



9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

10.

11.

12.

Report to the Licensing Panel
(@)  take no further action
(b)  suspend the personal licence for a period not exceeding 6 months
(c) revoke the personal licence

If Members propose not to revoke the licence, the Licensing Authority must give
notice to the police and invite the police to make representations within 14 days of
receipt of the notice.

Any representations made by the police must be taken into account by the
Licensing Authority and a second hearing will be held for Members to consider the
original information, any representations from the police or licence holder and give a
final decision.

Should the personal licence holder feel aggrieved at any decision with regard to the
licence they may appeal to the Magistrates Court. Where an appeal is made, any
decision by the Licensing Authority does not have effect until the appeal is disposed
of.

Where no appeal is made, the decision of the Licensing Authority comes into effect
at the end of the period that an appeal can be made.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this
report and determine what action should be taken.

APPENDICES

1. Personal Licence.

2. List of relevant offences.

3. Offence details.

4, Notice to the personal licence holder.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Legislation, guidance and regulations.

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 78



- - City o
Appendix 1 &,( '\y% ./ f

#» BRADFORD

o )
"‘,G,&Lw «» METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing Service
3"d Floor Argus Chambers, Hall Ings
Bradford, West Yorkshire
BD1 1HX

Licensing Act 2003 - Personal Alcohol Licence

Licence Number: 214532

Licence Holder

Mr Aziz Salah Abdullah
Il Paley Road

Bradford
BD4 7EP

Licence remains in force unless cancelled, suspended or revoked

Convictions

Conviction Date

Offences Sentence

Date of Issue: 24 July 2019

Page 79


mcgurkm_3
Typewriter
Appendix 1


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Relevant or Foreign Offences.

Schedule 4 - Section 113 Personal Licence: Relevant Offences

1.
2.

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

An offence under this Act.

An offence under any of the following enactments-

(a) Schedule 12 to the London Government Act 1963 (c. 33) (public entertainment licensing); (b) the Licensing Act
1964 (c. 26); (c) the Private Places of Entertainment (Licensing) Act 1967 (c. 19); (d) section 13 of the Theatres Act
1968 (c. 54); (e) the Late Night Refreshment Houses Act 1969 (c. 53); (f) section 6 of, or Schedule 1 to, the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (c. 30); (g) the Licensing (Occasional Permissions) Act 1983 (c.
24); (h) the Cinemas Act 1985 (c. 13); (i) the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (c. vii).

An offence under the Firearms Act 1968 (c. 27).

An offence under section 1 of the Trade Descriptions Act 1968 (c. 29) (false trade description of goods) in
circumstances where the goods in question are or include alcohol.

An offence under any of the following provisions of the Theft Act 1968 (c. 60)-

(a) section 1 (theft); (b) section 8 (robbery); (c) section 9 (burglary); (d) section 10 (aggravated burglary); (e) section
11 (removal of articles from places open to the public); (f) section 12A (aggravated vehicle-taking), in circumstances
where subsection (2)(b) of that section applies and the accident caused the death of any person; (g) section 13
(abstracting of electricity); (h) section 15 (obtaining property by deception); (i) section 15A (obtaining a money
transfer by deception); (j) section 16 (obtaining pecuniary advantage by deception); (k) section 17 (false
accounting); () section 19 (false statements by company directors etc.); (m) section 20 (suppression, etc. of
documents); (n) section 21 (blackmail); (0) section 22 (handling stolen goods); (p) section 24A (dishonestly
retaining a wrongful credit); (q) section 25 (going equipped for stealing etc.).

An offence under section 7(2) of the Gaming Act 1968 (c. 65) (allowing child to take part in gaming on premises
licensed for the sale of alcohol).

An offence under any of the following provisions of the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971 (c. 38)-

(a) section 4(2) (production of a controlled drug); (b) section 4(3) (supply of a controlled drug); (c) section 5(3)
(possession of a controlled drug with intent to supply); (d) section 8 (permitting activities to take place on premises).
An offence under either of the following provisions of the Theft Act 1978 (c. 31)-

(a) section 1 (obtaining services by deception); (b) section 2 (evasion of liability by deception).

An offence under either of the following provisions of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 (c. 2)-

(a) section 170 (disregarding subsection (1)(a)) (fraudulent evasion of duty etc.); (b) section 170B (taking
preparatory steps for evasion of duty).

An offence under either of the following provisions of the Tobacco Products Duty Act 1979 (c. 7)-

(a) section 8G (possession and sale of unmarked tobacco); (b) section 8H (use of premises for sale of unmarked
tobacco).

An offence under the Forgery and Counterfeiting Act 1981 (c. 45) (other than an offence under section 18 or 19 of
that Act).

An offence under the Firearms (Amendment) Act 1988 (c. 45).

An offence under any of the following provisions of the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988 (c. 48)-

(a) section 107(1)(d)(iii) (public exhibition in the course of a business of article infringing copyright); (b) section
107(3) (infringement of copyright by public performance of work etc.); (c) section 198(2) (broadcast etc. of recording
of performance made without sufficient consent); (d) section 297(1) (fraudulent reception of transmission); (e)
section 297A(1) (supply etc. of unauthorised decoder).

An offence under any of the following provisions of the Road Traffic Act 1988 (c. 52)-

(a) section 3A (causing death by careless driving while under the influence of drink or drugs); (b) section 4 (driving
etc. a vehicle when under the influence of drink or drugs); (c) section 5 (driving etc. a vehicle with alcohol
concentration above prescribed limit).

An offence under either of the following provisions of the Food Safety Act 1990 (c. 16) in circumstances where the
food in question is or includes alcohol-

(a) section 14 (selling food or drink not of the nature, substance or quality demanded); (b) section 15 (falsely
describing or presenting food or drink).

An offence under section 92(1) or (2) of the Trade Marks Act 1994 (c. 26) (unauthorised use of trade mark, etc. in
relation to goods) in circumstances where the goods in question are or include alcohol.

An offence under the Firearms (Amendment) Act 1997 (c. 5).

A sexual offence, being an offence —

(a) listed in Part 2 of Schedule 15 to the Criminal Justice Act 2003, other than the offence mentioned in paragraph
95 (an offence under section 4 of the Sexual Offences Act 1967 (procuring others to commit homosexual acts)); (b)
an offence under section 8 of the Sexual Offences Act 1956 (intercourse with a defective); (c) an offence under
section 18 of the Sexual Offences Act 1956 (fraudulent abduction of an heiress).

A violent offence, being any offence which leads, or is intended or likely to lead, to a person's death or to physical
injury to a person, including an offence which is required to be charged as arson (whether or not it would otherwise
fall within this definition)."

An offence under section 3 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12) (engaging in certain activities relating to
security without a licence).

An offence under Section 46 of the Gambling Act 2005 if the child or young person was invited, caused or permitted
to gamble on premises in respect of which a premises licence under this Act had effect.

An offence under the Fraud Act 2006.

Page 81


mcgurkm_4
Typewriter
Appendix 2


This page is intentionally left blank



alWooINO0 UB ppe UoIoB Ue ppe uone|sibaj ppe

(Buiege)) ¢ Hed jo uoisiaoud e sayoeaig-(()(e)gy uone|nboy
910z uonenbay s1onpaid paje|ay pue 03oeqa
SINIWNI0A MIIA IWOILNO aav 00°€5:60 2202/90/82 luatuuosldui 2'ZS 7261 19V Senunuwiwo) ueadoing

Japel) ajos Aq BuipeJ; Jus|npnesd — (1)gs
SINFWND0AQ M3IIA IWODLNO AAQY 1 0°£6'60 220¢/90/8C Justuuosuduw] 9002 WY pneld

sliew eped) pasyoyineun Buneaq spoof 038 s|jes -(q)(}) z6S
SINFWN20Q MIAIA FWOOLNO Qav }0'€5°60 2¢02/90/82 Juawuosudw) 661 19V $IE spel]

eW apesy pastioyineun Bunesq spoob uoissassod ul sey - (9)(}) zgs
SINIWNO0Q MIIA IWOJLINO aav 10°€S:60 2202/90/8¢C Justuuosudu| P661 10V BN spel|

pajepdn jse 81eQ 2aWo2INp/uUoNOY yoea.g R uoloag ‘uopie|sibe]

S8WO0INQO % SUOIHOY

Aiobajes e ppe

18410 - 000BqO] ss)aieb|n pue 050eqo|

JEITE FpteTg) sajjaiebin pue 0ooeqO|

Aloberen Alepuooseg Aiobaje) Aewld
sauobsjen

(ssa.ppy SWOH)

d3L vag - ‘piopeig ‘peoy Aojed -

“jiew apeJ) pasuoyjneun Buueaq spoob
1SIX9 S8WO0IIN0O/SUDNIE uolssassod ul sey - (9)(|) 26S ‘Y66 | 19 SHIEN aped]

‘Suew apel) pasuoyneun bupesq

1SIX8 S8LUOJINO/SUONOE spoob 038 s||9s -(Q)(|) Z6S ‘v66) 19V SHEW opel|
‘iepesy
1SIX® SBWOINO/SUONOE s)os Aq Buipes) jusinpnesd — (1)6S ‘900z 1oy pnesd

(6unaqe|) z wed jo uoisircid e sayoeaiq-(1)
(e)g uonenbay * 910z uoeINbay sjonpold palelay
18I1Xe S3WOoIIN0/suUcHoe puUE 000BQ0] 'Z'ZS 226} 12V Sellunwwo) ueadoing

1SIX@ S8WO)ING/SUOHOE _ Ye|Inpqy ye[es zizy J|

Aua ssauisng ppe sei3uz ssauisng fnus [enpiApul ppe $2/313U3 jenpIAIpUT

saljiug ase)

190U8.J99Y 8sL)

l QJuI Pnao juld ]{ AIO1SIY MOUS J ye|Inpqy yejes zizy L€2-0¢2020

MBIAISAQ 95BD) uonoues

sUODUES AL 0 3oeq ]

€ Xipuaddy

Page 83


mcgurkm_5
Typewriter
Appendix 3


juswiuosdu| ‘swep

:8W0NQ
zzoz/hein/e) - (peuawnoop) sbuipassold [euil :uonoy
- Japed) ajos Aq Buipedy Jusinpneld — (1)6S - 900Z 1oV pneid :uone|siba

:pouad uoisuadsng
jebieyasia
[euoiipuo) Jo} suoljipuoy

00°03 :8|qeAed uonesuadwo)

0003 :ab1eyoing wioIp

0003 ;JuUnowy siso)

00°03 Junowy aul

9 Junowy Ajeusd

uosld :90uUsUag

6202/°0Q/9} :ee( Jueds

Zcoc/unr/aL ‘uonRIAuod Jo Sleq

eald AN -INs8y 10ipJeA

Zcog/unr/9l ‘plesH joIplaA 91eqg

Z2c0zHen/vL :pajdaooy ejeq

2202/49y/9Z N9 0} pajussald aleqg

81JU8) HNOY PaUIqWIOY pJojpeig 41 glelg)

uoIN29sold :adA ] uonpouesg

Juswuosudw) :oweN
:aWooin0
220z/Aen/61 - (pajuswnoop) sBuipasdoid jeuiwlo :uoioy

(Buyieqey) z ped jo uoisiroid e sayoealg-(1)(e)gy uonenbay - 910z _ 5

uone|nbay sjonpoid pale|sy pue 02%eqol - 2'ZS Z/261 10V Seiunwwos ueadoing UoRBISINaT
d3/ ¥ag * - ‘plojpeig ‘peoy Aeled- SSBIPPY SWOH
JJaquinN IN
yejinpqy yejes zizy J|\ ‘dweN

(1) sneyag Auz jeba

sa11I3u3 |enpIAIpuT

Ye|inpqy yejes zizy L€¢-0¢2020

:90UBJ8)9)Y ase)

ase) uonpues

Page 84



a4jus) HNOY pauiqUIO) plojpelg

uonnoasold

juswuosudwy

zzoz/Ren/6) - (pauawnoop) sbuipasdold |euiwl)

- Jew apel

pasuouyneun bBuneaq spoob uoissassod ul sey - (9)(1) Z6S - ¥661 10V SHIep apedt

0003
0003

0003

0003

9

uosiid
6202/99Q/91
zzoz/unr/9l
eald ANno
zzoz/unr/9l
Z20ZMen/y )
2202/1dv/9zZ

2J1u8) UNOY PaUIqLIOD plojpeig

uonN2aso.d

Juswiuosudu]

Zzoz/ken/el - (pauawnoop) sbuipasdold (eulwl)

- Yew

ape.} pasuoyineun Bueaq spoob 2318 s|19s -(q)(1) Z6S - ¥661 1OV SHIB apel]

0003

0003

0003

0003

9

uosiid
6202/22Q/91
zzozmnr/gl
es|d ANno
zzoz/unr/9lL
2z0zHen/v)
220z/Mdy/9z

211U 1IN0 PaUIgLIOD PIojpelyg

uoNNo8so.d

‘Hnogy

adAjuonoueg

‘oweN
awooNQ

‘uonoy

:uone|siban

:poluad uoisuadsng
Jebieyosig

[euonIpUOD 10} SUOIPUOD

:8|qeded uonesuadwio)

:ofueyoing wnoip
“Junowy S1s0D
“JUNOLUY auly
‘Junowy Ajeuad
:a0ulueg

:91e( Wadg
:UDIIDIAUOD Jo dle(
UNSIY Ipdean
:pJeay 1IpIap aled
:paydadoy 81eqg

:UN02 0} pajudsald ajeq

Unon
:adA) uonoueg
oW

:awooINQ

:uopoy

:uone|sibaq

polsd uoisuadsng
Jebieyasig

[BUORIPUOY 104 SUOHIPUOD
:a|qefeq uonesuadwo)

:9b4eyoINg WIoIA
Junowy sjso)
Junowly aul
unowy Ajjeusd
:92U9Uag

9)eQ adg
:UOIJOIAUOD jO 81e(
ANsay JOIpIaA
‘piedH 101pJap aleq
:paidedoy sleq

:HN09 0] pajuasald ajeq

UNoD
:adA) uoioues



@ £Lj0 | abed [ )]

dwejsawi ] 13sn uopduassqg fmug
A103SIH

48410 - 000Bq0| saynolebln pue 020eqO|

119 H8IUN0Y saye.ebl) pue 00oeqo|

Aiobiajen Auepuoasg fobajey Asewpgd
saniobajen

$31313Ug ssauisng

:poliad uoisuadsng
jobieyasig
|euolIpuoy 104 suonipuc)

0003 :9|qefed uojesuadwon

0003 :ab1eyaing wndIp

0003 ‘Junowly S}soD

0003 ;Junowy aul4

9 ‘Junowy Ajeusd

uosid :90UdjUBS
6¢0¢2/9°2Q/91 :e1e( Juadg
¢c0g/unr/gl :UOII0IAUOD JO 3)e
es|d AN INsey 191pJaA
2¢coc/unr/glL :piesH 101pIsA 81eQg
¢C0ZHEeN/P L :peydedoy sleq
2z0z/1dy/9z :1N0Y 0} pajussald aje(]

Page 86



City of

. BRADFORD

m» METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Appendix 4

P’

o
aQ

a
an
0.
AN
usTRY -V

Department of Place
Licensing Team

Mr Aziz Salah Abdullah Argus Chambers, Hall Ings
By email Bradford, West Yorkshire
BD1 1HX

Tel: (01274) 432240

My Ref:  LIC/214532

Your Ref:

E-Mail: licensing@bradford.gov.uk

Date: 14 July 2022

Dear Sir

LICENSING ACT 2003 — Notice to consider whether to revoke or suspend a
Personal Licence.

Personal Licence — 214532

| write regarding information provided by West Yorkshire Trading Standards stating that
on the 16 June 2022, you were convicted of the following offence;

Fraud Act 2006 —S9(1) Fraudulent trading by sole trader.

| note that you also failed to notify the Court that you hold a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003, Schedule 4 sets out the relevant offences in regards to a
personal licence holder. A conviction under Fraud Act 2006, is classed as a relevant

offence.

Under section 132A of the Licensing Act 2003, local authorities can revoke or
suspend (maximum of 6 months) a personal licence.

In light of the above conviction, the licensing authority for City of Bradford Metropolitan
District Council is giving you notice that they are considering revoking or suspending your
personal licence, 214532.

You have 28 days beginning from the date this notice was issued to provide
representations that will be considered before a final decision is made.

Your representation can make comments in regards to the following:

- The relevant offence that caused City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council to issue
this notice,

Page 87


mcgurkm_6
Typewriter
Appendix 4


- Any decision of the court under section 129 or 130 of the Licensing Act 2003
in relation to your personal licence. Section 129 allows the court to order the
forfeiture of the licence or order its suspension for a period not exceeding Six
months. Section 130 relates to an appeal of the decision made by the court in
regard to a decision made under section 129.

- Any other relevant information. This can include information regarding
personal circumstances etc.

Please provide any representation by the 11 August 2022.

Once your representation is received, a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will

be held where a decision will be made to revoke your personal licence, suspend your
personal licence, issue a written warning or take no further action. You will be

informed of the date of the hearing and be invited to attend and speak if you wish to do so,
or you may instruct someone to attend and speak on your behalf.

If the Sub-Committee decide to suspend, issue a written warning, or take no further
action, we are required by law to inform the Chief of Police, and ask them to provide
representations on your case considering the objective of the prevention of crime
and disorder. Any response received from the police will be considered, and a
second hearing may take place to consider the information available (e.qg. if the
police object to the original decision). Should such a second hearing be appropriate,
then you will be informed of the date of the hearing and be invited to attend and
speak if you wish to do so, or you may instruct someone to attend and speak on your
behalf.

Following the hearing and decision process outlined above, you will be notified of the
final decision.

If the decision of the Sub-Committee is to revoke or suspend your licence at either of
these hearings you will have the right to appeal that decision. Further information will
be provided to you in the event such a decision is made.

Yours faithfully

Mrs M McGurk
Senior Licensing Officer

C.C. West Yorkshire Police Licensing Section, Trafalgar House Police Station, Nelson
Street, Bradford, BD5 ODX.

Q:\LLC & Licensing\Licensing\Template\PERSONAL

Page 88



	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE, WISHBONE TAP, 60 LOW STREET, KEIGHLEY, BD21 3PT
	Wishbone Tap - App 1a
	Wishbone Tap - App 1b
	Wishbone Tap - App 2
	Wishbone Tap plan

	4 APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PERSONAL LICENCE
	App 1
	App 2
	App 3
	App 4




